

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Dillard
District/Subdistrict Manager

ATTN: Bill Bhullar
NPDES Engineer

FROM: John Jackson JJ

DATE: January 12, 1976

SUBJECT: Power Plant Permits

The attached permits listed below were recently issued by the EPA and received by this office.

In each of the State Certifications we have required that the plant comply with the applicable sections of Chapters 17-3 and 17-4. I believe many of the plants are not presently covered by State permits because they were held up to avoid conflicts with the Federal requirements. Some of them also require biological monitoring per 17-3.05 (3). The owners are required to submit a plan to me and I will coordinate, as required, to get a joint approval worked out between Tallahassee and the District/Subdistrict offices. I have contacted most of the company representatives in an effort to avoid a last minute rush and other problems.

The permits in your area are:

City of Tallahassee
Arvah B. Hopkins Generating Station FL0025518

City of Tallahassee
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station FL0025526

✓ Gulf Power Company
Scholz Steam Plant FL0002283

JJ;ms